



Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: Dawn Renick
Date: August 14, 2026
Subject: 2026 Biennial Notice for Conflict-of-Interest Codes

The Political Reform Act requires every government agency to review its conflict-of-interest code biennially. In October of even-numbered years, each agency must submit to the County Board of Supervisors a notice indicating whether or not an amendment is necessary.

Attorney Van Blarcom has reviewed the Code and does not recommend any changes at this time.

The Districts current Conflict of Interest Code is attached for your review.